
From: Thomas Thompson
To: Internet:CHArless@easternisotopes.com
Date: Wed, Feb 9, 2005  3:34 PM
Subject: Your January 6, 2005  NRC  Amendment request
Place: LAT@nrc.gov

45-25221-01MD(03032974)

I have reviewed  your request and determined that some changes need to be made to your
license to meet current NRC Region I licensing policy as follows:

1. Your license had previously listed several Radiation Safety Officers  (RSO) , however, NRC
only recognizes  on RSO as responsible  for a licensed program.  Duties of the RSO may be
delegated but only one RSO  is responsible and listed on the license.  Please confirm that you
are the RSO to be listed.

2. Your license had previously included research and development  under  Conditon 9.A.
through E.  This is not normally part of  nuclear pharmacy license authorization. Please clarify
and /or indicate if this should be removed from license authorizations.

3. Subitem 7.J. of your license indicates the form any , however, it seems sealed sources
should be the correct form. Please clarify.

You may reply by facsimile to 610 337 5269 and refer to Mail Control 136276.

Thank you in advance.
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